

Suresh Kamat Full Stack Web Developer

About Me

Software professional with expertise in MERN technology, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and experienced in solving more than 400+ Dsa problems. Looking forward to being a part of an organization that allows constant learning and development of the technical and management skills. Experienced in working on various projects through remote collaboration.

Professional Experience

System Engineer

Tata Consultancy Services 01/2022 - Present Lucknow

Network Analyst

HCL 06/2021 - 01/2022 Noida

Projects

• <u>Shopclues Clone</u> 🌎 🌐

About Project: This project is a collaborative project and 5 members of team completed this project in 5 days

Features: Social Sign-in/Sign-up •Order Clothes, handbags, shoes, jewelry, cosmetics, health and beauty products.,

Tech Stack: •HTML | CSS | JavaScript |

• <u>Apple Tv+ Clone</u> ()

About Project:This project is a collaborative project and 5 members of team completed this project in 5 days

Features: Social Sign-in/Sign-up using jwt token teaser video streaming of shows and movies. **Tech Stack:**

•HTML | CSS | JavaScript | React | Redux | Chakra UI | node | express | mongo DB

Areas of responsibility: •Developed the frontend part

My Contact

- 🗹 sureshkamat108@gmail.com
- 8368756788
- Sarita Vihar New Delhi 110076
- Portfolio 🖓
- in <u>/suresh-k-69588a107</u>
- Sureshkamat

Technical Skills

- HTML | CSS | JAVASCRIPT
- JAVA | PYTHON
- React | Redux | Chakra UI
- Node JS | Express JS | MongoDB | Rest API

Soft Skill

- Team Work
- Time Management
- Collabrative
- Leadership

Education Background

- Masai School MERN Stack Web Development Aug 2022 - Aug 2023
- J.B Institute of Technology
 B.Tech(CSE) 67.52%
 06/2017-08/2021
- LBS SMARK SR SEC SCHOOL XIITH (PCM) 72% CBSE Delhi